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To: Thomas
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GL•-•-•-•-•_.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-•-. GRO 
From: Chambers Anne O[TES=-EXCHANGE/iO[J=AnM1NGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANNE.CHAMBERS] 
Sent: Tue 10/21/2008 9:19:05 AM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Penny, 

vF,, ioekeci it dat:ai': at ,vh t h app'en:ed Dn 4th /Stir Ja i 2006 a- b ra1nctb I 07026. 

User JH000i was logged onto counter I all evening of 4th Jan, doing various activities associated with balancing, and started to product a 
baJar oe E Fmpo t at 2 erOs, 

User JKiO0 i was fogged 0 n con nt ? where someother balancing actrvd:es took place (in the same stock unit) but long, ad out at 22:43, after 
a rehire ,!,v declaration. 

From .O 04 to 2:2.7 5th an. con the r 2 gene ?{P.3 re muted Riposte Use events These werer Cs used b; a n!`,--r,fr Riposte i mo benrr wire re, after
a decl .ration rr _.s ac as written or ano,th..r courrter Co. mild riot immediately tely be oo•oi _l in 

After Clearrd., sk reio•ad.ed 'ikii os e at 2:27. 7. the p rob err cleared and ,o, nt: r 2 then' ad visibility of a rr s .ag e.s. Since -soy, rater 2 was not ., use 
while the eve ribs we re sec. air ag U..e y had rao moact. vJ' ar uc . r or ti.r Ua iancede no 

The counter i messages were ail generated and written as expected. 

So these events have in no way contributed to o • a`fected tir. . f kc rr e ,3 . cJ sLc J by tie ; , om durtrrp thu L,al ,r ;;ti, 

Anne 
GRO 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 21 October 2008 08:53 
To: Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

i 1.r°nr_ 

fwler e find a aeries the ar cir :oral reports. as requested. 

Let me know if you need any further info. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
Sent: 20 October 2008 11:11 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Both done in tire ea by h=ours of 5th Jan I carr see the rn.e.sacres n , hst you've provided but t~re; aren't in a readable format, 

i': 95,9% sure tE err's no crobiem ( ie user v as foc 'e irr arrd b ,rarrcrr.g c counter II but the events are on counter 2). but I v,--•ouid 
i to to go rr s vr!g. 

Anne
GRO 
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From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 20 October 2008 11:07 
To: Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Hi Anne 

Yes, I can, that's no problem, but I'll have to do it tomorrow as I'm working from home today. Will the messagestore for 5 Jan 
be sufficient or will I need to retrieve more data? 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
Sent: 20 October 2008 10:52 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Penny, could you also extract the balance report and branch trading statement that were produced, using the tool we 
provided? I could do it but I'd have to load up the messagestore, and I'm still in the middle of 20 other things. 

Anne
GRO 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 20 October 2008 10:14 
To: Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Hi Anne 

Events attached. 

Penny 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
Sent: 20 October 2008 10:05 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Penny, 
Yes they were doing their balance in the middle of the night. 
I haven't got the events spreadsheet for this one, I think Gareth looked at it. Could you forward it to me? - then I can 
look at both in conjunction. 

Anne
GRO 

From: Thomas Penny 
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Sent: 16 October 2008 10:33 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: FW: ARQs 356-374 

Hi Anne/Gareth 

1. FAD 107026: 
a. Lots of events between 00:00 and 02:30 on 5/1/2006 (all counter 2). OK provided no one 
was Logged on at the time 

Many thanks 
Penny 

From: Chambers Anne 0 
Sent: 09 October 2008 09:35 
To: Thomas Penny; Meek Steven 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

Yes they can all be filtered out. 

Anne 
_._....._....._......._.G RO ._._..._....._....._. 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 09 October 2008 08:47 
To: Chambers Anne 0 
Cc: Meek Steven 
Subject: FW: ARQs 356-374 

Please cou d von check Garethi's comments below and then Steven can add to the filter. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 08 October 2008 17:23 
To: Meek Steven; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: ARQs 356-374 

1. FAD 107026: 
a. Lots of events between 00:00 and 02:30 on 5/1/2006 (all counter 2). OK provided 
no one was Logged on at the time 

2. FAD 223217: 
a. EPOSSDataServer error "Error Message: Error in node retrieval for node(s) 2575". 
I think this is one Anne said was benign. If , Steven 

0  
add if filter. 

is 

b. EMV Launch: These are benign. Again Steven can add to thefilter 
c. Riposte Errors are all Benign. Again I think Anne said that "An error occurred 
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within a message port recovery thread. Message not processed by checkpointed 
message port because the port's queue is full. (Ox810D0006)" could be ignored and sod 
added into the filter 

3. FAD 318632: 
a. SwDistrib: "SwDistrib: (152) SOFT_DIST_CNT 391 No distribution found" is 
benign and can be added to the filter (probably as startswith "SwDistrib: (152)") 
b. 2 instances of "An unexpected error occurred while attempting to modify an entry 
in the run map. Timeout occurred waiting for lock. (0xC1090003)" at 07:28 on 
14/12/07 on Counter 1. OK if no one Logged on at that time. 

4. FAD 475329 (part 1): 
a. EPOSSSetMain: Message "Unexpected VB error in clsEPOSSSet.PrintReceipt() 
Error: [6 - Overflow]" is benign and can be added to the filter. 
b. LFSConfirm: Message "Error Message: 
clsPouchDeliveryS90.fePrintREMINReceipt The call to EPOSSSetMain returned the 
following: <Result:<Success:0>>" is benign and can be added,to the filter 
c. Riposte Error is benign (see 2c above) 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell. Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel: G RO ---- ---- ---- --- - --- - -, 

Mobile. - - GRO

email: . . . GRO 
_._._._._._._._._.", 

Web: http://uk.fuiitsucom 

APlease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be 
privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 

virus-free. 

From: Meek Steven 
Sent: 08 October 2008 12:57 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny 
Subject: FW: ARQs 356-374 

Gareth, 

Please note that event checking has only been performed for 475329 for 2007. We need 
to import the latest batch of events to check the 2008 date range. 
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Regards, 

Steven 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 08 October 2008 10:12 
To: Meek Steven 
Subject: FW: ARQs 356-374 

H Steven 

r 'nt notir.ed 0051 1  , May 08 is an urgent rec.oec... .reiy ch.once you crn fasttrack? 

Kind roan rds 
Penny 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 08 October 2008 08:50 
To: Meek Steven 
Subject: ARQs 356-374 

Hi Steven 

Please could you run error events for the following:-

Outlet 

From To 

005113 01-May-0801-May-08 

194205 07-Jul-08 07-Jul-08 

223217 06-Oct-05 05-Jan-06 

107026 01-Dec-05 05-Jan-06 

475329 21-Aug-07 20-Sep-07 

475329 18-Aug-08 17-Sep-08 

318632 04-Oct-07 02-Jan-08 

Many thanks 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
L.ovelace Road. Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel:
Mob: _._._.SaR.o_._._._ =._._._._._.-

I GRO 
L-Mail: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ GRO 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Y.: uji@su Services i..imi'ied, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London VV1U 36W 
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be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that 
it is virus-free. 


